Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

: CLEAN
Lower Los Angeles RIV?F | WATER
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

Meeting Minutes:

Tuesday, March 10, 2020

1:00pm — 3:00pm

Paramount Progress Park, Progress Plaza Auditorium
15500 Downey Ave, Paramount, CA 90723

Attendees

Committee Members

Dan Sharp (District) Cindy Montanez (TreePeople)

Lyndsey Bloxom* (Water Replenishment District) Melissa Bahmanpour (River in Action)

Kristen Ruffell (LA County — Sanitation) Dan Mueller (Downey)

Meredith Reynolds* (Long Beach Parks & Alvin Papa* (Long Beach)
Recreation) Gina Nila (Commerce)

James Vernon (Port of Long Beach) Adriana Figueroa (Paramount)

Gladis Deras (South Gate) Kelli Tunnicliff (Signal Hill)

Committee Members Not Present:

Kevin Wattier (Central Basin)

Laura Ochoa (Lynwood)

Nick Jiles (Conservation Corps of Long Beach)
Mark Stanley (Rivers Mountains Conservancy)

*Committee Member Alternate

See attached sign-in sheet for full list of attendees

1. Welcome and Introductions
Mr. James Vernon, the Chair of the Lower Los Angeles River WASC, called the meeting to order.

All committee members made self-introductions and quorum was established.

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from February 25, 2020

The District provided a copy of the meeting minutes from the previous meeting. Mr. Vernon asked the
committee members for comments or revisions.

With no comments or objections, the Chair on behalf of the Committee approved the meeting
minutes from February 25, 2020 (Ms. Adriana Figueroa and Ms. Kelli Tunnicliff abstained as neither was
present at the February 25, 2020 WASC meeting).

3. Committee Member and District Updates

Mr. CJ Caluag (District) referred the Committee to the WASC review sheet handout for their use should it
have guestions or need further information about each project seeking SCW funding.

4. Public Comment Period

Page 1 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

Lower Los Angeles River

CLEAN
WATER

Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

Ms. Robin Mark from the Trust for Public Land agency stated that State Parks recently allocated
Proposition 68 funding and that many applicants did not receive funding, so the SCW program can
expect these applicants to apply for open space and recreational project funding.

5. Discussion Items

a)

b)

Ex Parte Communication Disclosure

Ms. Kristen Ruffell expressed that she sits on a number of WASC groups and stated that her votes
will be influenced by opinions shared at the various WASC meetings. Many members of the Lower
LA River WASC agreed with this statement from Ms. Ruffell.

SIP Programming Guidelines

Mr. Caluag began this discussion by stating to the WASC members that the group will first have an
organic discussion while going over the tools which will help with project ranking and seeing budget
allocations. Mr. Caluag referred the group to the SIP Programming Guidelines and Attachment A,
which looks at the various potential funding scenarios. Ms. Tunnicliff asked if the SIP is a 5-year
funding plan, and the Committee affirmed that it is a 5-year funding plan. Ms. Bloxom reminded
the group that no project can be partially funded, but that an adjusted amount can be allocated
each year as long as the project applicant agrees to the adjustments stretching into future years.
Mr. Mike Antos emphasized that the resources saved for future years are only earmarked and that
each fiscal year, the Committee will be allocating funds again and this may mean funding other
projects.

Ms. Tunnicliff asked for clarification on being asked to allocate funding this year without being sure
if the funding being allocated is available. Mr. Antos confirmed this is the case, but also reminded
the Committee that they must look at projects which have leveraged funds if there is high
uncertainty with funding allocations.

Mr. Vernon asked in a scenario where an applicant asked for $30 million in year one, this
Committee could work with the project applicant to fund the $30 million over three or four years.
Mr. Caluag confirmed this as correct, subject to developing a 5-year SIP and taking into account
the other selected projects for funding.

Ms. Cindy Montanez asked what is the process for not allocating funding to a project if that project
did not meet the Safe, Clean Water objectives. Mr. Caluag reminded the WASC that the Scoring
Committee already awarded each project points on whether it meets the minimum threshold to be
considered for infrastructure project funding and that the ultimate goal of the WASC is to select the
best projects for this region and its priorities. Additionally, Ms. Tunnicliff stated to the Committee
that the group may commit this year to certain projects and a funding amount, but that the group
can always reevaluate its decisions next year.

Ms. Tunnicliff asked how an applicant proceeds with construction when the Committee endorses
the project this year, but elects to not endorse the project in future years, and asked if there are
steps the applicant can take to proceed with construction without funding assurances. Mr. Antos
stated that this is a political process, that the Committee must make the best decisions possible,
and that projects considered for funding in year one should be considered for future full funding as
well.

Mr. Alvin Papa stated that if the WASC were to approve planning and design efforts from a specific
funding allocation and then create a separate funding allocation for contingencies, this could be the

Page 2 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

Lower Los Angeles River

CLEAN
WATER

Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

way to go. For projects ready for construction, applicants will need to secure other funding sources.
This process would help keep projects accountable and make it fair for applicants to apply, and the
Committee could take other factors into account, such as whether a project requires right-of-way
acquisition or not. Ms. Gina Nila noted that from this year’s applications, this group has projects
that are ready to commence construction.

Ms. Adriana Figueroa asked if the Committee can parse the funding out, and Mr. Vernon stated
that the Committee would need to work with the project applicant.

Ms. Montanez stated that she liked what Mr. Papa stated earlier, and if we could have Mr. Papa’s
proposal written out. This would be a smart way to proceed for the Committee. Mr. Vernon agreed
with Ms. Montanez’ comments and asked if the District in future years could have the regional
funding program set up according to what Mr. Papa proposed. Mr. Antos responded that the
Committee does not have the necessary data to proceed as Mr. Papa proposed, and that there are
limitations on the remaining time to get the SIP plan written and finalized before submitting it to the
LA County Board of Supervisors for approval consideration. Further, Mr. Antos suggested that
before the WASC proceed with Mr. Papa’s idea, the WASC should first ask project applicants if the
WASC can patrtially fund projects this year for only planning and design work. Finally, Mr. Antos
reminded the WASC that a small allocation of funds to planning and design this year means that
future years will mean higher funding allocations for construction efforts.

Mr. Papa stated for the WASC to be able to fund projects, the planning and design funds allow the
WASC to do this while allowing project applicants to go after other funding sources, but Mr. Papa
was not clear if there is a mechanism in place for this to work. Mr. Vernon stated that he does not
believe there is a mechanism for this, unless the project applicant proposed to proceed as such.
Ms. Bloxom stated that there is a breakdown of planning/design, construction and operation and
maintenance costs per project applicant.

Ms. Tunnicliff made note to the WASC that if the group chooses to fund a project now, the group is
not truly clear on whether the project is feasible or not, and asked which projects are “shovel-ready.”
Mr. Vernon stated that he believes the group should not allocate more than 80 percent of the
expected funds to the group. Ms. Tunnicliff interprets this to mean only one project can be funded,
and Ms. Nila believed there would be more flexibility with how projects could be awarded funding.
Ms. Tunnicliff believes project (mobilization, construction labor and material) costs will go up as
projects are delayed with obtaining funding.

Ms. Montanez believes a discussion is necessary on what options the WASC has with necessary
changes in future years to allocate funding to projects. Mr. Vernon asked if WASCs have the power
to change the District guidelines written for WASCs. Mr. Caluag stated yes, but Ms. Ruffell quickly
suggested instead that after the SIP submittal, the WASC can develop recommendations to the
SCW program to improve the process.

Ranking process and tool

Mr. Caluag referred the group to the SIP ranking tool and demonstrated how projects can be
selected and deselected. The table generally shows how much funding is allocated each year, and
once projects are selected, the WASC can decide on funding amounts per fiscal year. Finally, a
project ranking sheet shall be handed out today and we will utilize the project ranking tool developed
by the District.

Mr. Dan Sharp asked if this process is only for discussion purposes, or for voting purposes. Mr.
Caluag clarified that this process is only for discussion purposes, and Mr. Vernon stated that he

Page 3 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

: CLEAN
Lower Los Angeles RIV?F | WATER
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

will be giving each project appli?:ant 5 minutes to go over their project and answer any questions
the WASC may have.

d) Projects and studies
Infrastructure Projects

Compton Et. At. Project (Thuan Nguyen)

Ms. Nila asked why L.A. County is involved with this project being that it is located in the City of
Compton. Mr. Nguyen stated that the unincorporated areas drain to this park, and that the City of
Compton is only involved with offsite improvements and that the agreement is being worked on at
this time.

Ms. Montanez asked how the disadvantaged community (D.A.C.) benefits were quantified. Mr.
Nguyen stated that in addition to the water quality improvements, the project will include road and
transportation/community improvements and will restore the park and include tree and other
vegetative installations.

Mr. Sharp asked if the $8.4 million costs include the road improvement costs. Mr. Nguyen stated
that the road improvement costs are not included as part of the $8.4 million stormwater quality
improvements.

Furman Park Stormwater Capture and Infiltration Project (John Hunter)

Ms. Melissa Bahmanpour asked to describe the D.A.C. benefits. Mr. Hunter stated that it is already
a great park and it will be restored to a great park when the project is complete. The City of Downey
has discussed looking into improving the tennis courts.

Mr. Sharp stated that it is important to note that water will be directed into a known aquifer, but the
project is asking for $14 million of the necessary $16 million to fund the associated costs. Ms.
Bloxom confirmed that the infiltration from this project would be into the local forebay.

John Anson Ford Infiltration Cistern (Chau Vu)

Ms. Bloxom asked what impact would be if the $10 million sought was divided over 5 years and not
issued in year 1. Ms. Vu informed the group that the funding is needed now to have the contractor
on board and have the work completed faster and cheaper.

Ms. Tunnicliff asked if the project already had the contractor in place and Mr. Sharp asked if the
project has already dug a hole. Mr. Vu confirmed that the project is already progressing and that
this request is to add additional runoff capture and infiltration.

LB MUST (Alvin Papa)

Ms. Tunnicliff asked if the project has secured all necessary right-of-way, and if the current
construction is preliminary work. Mr. Papa stated that the City owns all of the property, and that at
this time, the preliminary work includes the proposed roadway alignment and utility relocation.

Ms. Bloxom stated that the project has huge capture volume, and asked for a further explanation
of the project’s final capture volume as either 2 million gallons (MG) or 4 MG. Mr. Papa explained
that the facility’s first phase is for 2 MG, and that the project can add additional water capture
modules to a total of 4 MG.

Ms. Bahmanpour asked where exactly in Long Beach this project is located. Mr. Papa stated it is
located off Magnolia Boulevard to the west.

Page 4 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

: CLEAN
Lower Los Angeles RIV?F | WATER
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

Mr. Vernon asked if the project isinaD.A.C., and Mr. Papa confirmed this project being located in
aD.A.C.

Rancho Los Cerritos (Alison Bruesehoff)

Ms. Montanez asked what the type of community support is that this project has performed. Ms.
Alison Bruesehoff stated that the project is partnering with the City of Long Beach, and has support
from various school districts, and non-profit Water Matters — Long Beach.

Ms. Bahmanpour asked what are the D.A.C. benefits associated with this project. Ms. Bruesehoff
mentioned that many schools from various school districts will be coming to visit, in line with each
district’s curriculum.

Salt Lake Park Infiltration Cistern (Gerry Greene)
No questions were asked.

Spane Park Regional Stormwater Project (John Hunter)

Ms. Montanez asked if there are any leveraged funds for this project. Mr. John Hunter responded
that there are no leveraged funds, and that it is very difficult for a project located in a D.A.C. to
obtain leveraged funds.

Technical Resources Program

1931 Vernon
No questions were asked.

Hollydale Regional Park Green Infrastructure Development Project
No questions were asked.

Parque Dos Rios (Debbie Enos)

Ms. Nila asked if there is any partnership with Caltrans for this project. Ms. Debbie Enos stated
that Caltrans owns an easement within the property and will be a vested stakeholder throughout
the entire project.

Ms. Ruffell asked what community this project is located in and whether the project is part of the
Lower L.A. River Enhanced Watershed Management Program (EWMP). Ms. Enos responded that
the project is located within South Gate and that this project is already part of the Lower L.A. River
EWMP.

Ms. Montanez asked how the public can access this parcel. Ms. Enos said the principal access is
from the existing bike trail in the adjacent L.A. River.

Willow Springs Park Wetland Restoration Expansion (Meredith Reynolds)
Ms. Ruffell asked if this project is in the Lower L.A. River EWMP. Ms. Meredith Reynolds stated
this project is part of the Greater L.A. Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP).

Scientific Studies

Bacteria BMP Prioritization Study (Rich Watson)
Mr. Papa asked what the plan was should the study not get all the necessary funding from each
WASC. Mr. Rich Watson said the study is hoping to get 7 of the 9 WASCs to approve the study

Page 5 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

: CLEAN
Lower Los Angeles RIV?F | WATER
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

for funding, where if there are less than 5 WASCs that support the study, the study will not move
forward.

Mr. Sharp asked if the Regional Board has bought off on this study. Mr. Watson stated that the
Regional Board wants additional research and information before it considers changes to the
existing standards, which is why this study is before you and the other WASC groups.

Ms. Montanez asked if the Scoring Committee (SC) reviewed this study. Mr. Watson said no, the
SC only review infrastructure projects.

Ms. Ruffell informed this WASC group that the Santa Clara River WASC, which she is a part of,
voted and approved approximately $111,000 to support this study.

Ms. Tunnicliff asked if the study received $2 million in approved funding, what the deliverable would
be. Mr. Watson stated that $2 million would be less than 5 WASC groups approving the study,
which would mean the study at that point would not move forward.

Ms. Gladis Deras stated that scientific studies are allocated no more than 5 percent of the regional
program funds, and asked what the funding request is for this particular WASC. Mr. Watson
referred to his presentation for the annual amounts for each WASC, which is approximately
$310,000 for this WASC.

Ms. Bahmanpour asked if the WASC is to rank all projects together. The WASC responded that
yes, all projects will be ranked together.

Ms. Montanez asked who the client is for this study. Mr. Watson said the Gateway Authority is the
lead agency that would sign the funding transfer agreement with the District.

*** A 10 minute break was taken by the group at this time ***

i) Disadvantaged Communities Benefit

Mr. Vernon stated we can discuss whether a project has a D.A.C. benefit or not after the project
ranking is completed by the WASC. Ms. Montanez stated that the D.A.C. benefit discussion should
occur first. Ms. Ruffell asked to let TreePeople share on the D.A.C. benefit, and Mr. Vernon agreed.

Ms. Montanez stated that first, D.A.C. is a priority as defined in the Safe, Clean Water (SCW)
program. D.A.C. is in the SCW objectives and was approved by the LA County Board of
Supervisors. Ms. Montanez believes there are multiple ways to weigh D.A.C. benefits and believes
that a project in a poor community should not be penalized because it was not able to secure
leveraged funds. Finally, as the WASC evaluates these projects, the group needs to measure and
evaluate the D.A.C. benefits.

Ms. Bahmanpour stated that the group must clearly see how D.A.C. benefits the community, and
Mr. Papa agreed with these stated sentiments.

Mr. Caluag reminded the group that before we populate the SIP tool, the committee must confirm
that the projects that are claiming a D.A.C benefit are warranted.

At this time, Mr. Vernon asked if the group agreed with moving into the project ranking. Ms. Adriana
Figueroa stated that the D.A.C. discussion has to happen first, that there is not enough funding,

Page 6 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

Lower Los Angeles River

CLEAN
WATER

Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

and that the group needs more information. Ms. Ruffell stated that she believes the SIP submittal
will be delayed if the projects are not ranked today.

Mr. Vernon proposed that the group fills out the ranking sheet ranking projects 1 through 12, with
1 being the preferred project and leaving a project blank if you do not support the project.

*** At this time, the ranking sheets were passed out to the WASC. When the WASC completed its
rankings, the rankings were input into the ranking tool. Not all committee members were present to
for rankings ***

Ms. Tunnicliff asked if this WASC is choosing what the D.A.C. benefits are. Mr. Antos responded
that the WASC is tasked with allocating 110 percent to D.A.C. areas to benefit these communities.
Ms. Ruffell added that it is up to the WASC to determine if a project’s D.A.C. benefits are warranted
or not.

Mr. Antos stated that the WASC will need to ask for D.A.C.s, is it the location, the jobs, or community
that governs. Various available resources targeting D.A.C.s are all over the place with what
governs for Federal, State, and local funding programs.

Ms. Bahmanpour stated that many parts of Long Beach are in a D.A.C. Mr. Vernon added that a
lot of people from D.A.C.s come to the beach shoreline, and asked if projects at the beach benefit
D.A.C.s. Mr. Antos stated that this is a political process. Ms. Ruffell stated that a local lense will
be needed on D.A.C. benefits.

Ms. Montanez asked what projects are located in a D.A.C. and what the benefits are to the D.A.C.s.
Ms. Ruffell stated that the D.A.C. information is tabulated. Ms. Montanez further stated that if
projects are in a D.A.C., where is the WASC going, what are the priorities, and believes at minimum,
the projects have to be in a D.A.C. Mr. Antos stated that just because a projectis in a D.A.C. does
not mean it will benefit the D.A.C. and reminded the WASC that the philosophy of the SCW program
is that everyone benefits from the selected projects.

*** At this time, the ranking tool preliminary results were shown on the projector screen. ***

Ms. Ruffell stated that in the Santa Clara River, the ranking and voting process was simple and that
the same process can work for this WASC.

Ms. Tunnicliff asked if the SIP tool could now be populated. Mr. Caluag mentioned this is possible,
but Mr. Vernon said there is not enough time for this time to happen today and that the WASC will
need project proponents to be present at the next WASC meeting.

6. Break

A break was taken by the group earlier.

7. Voting Items

There were no voting items.

8.

Items for the Next Agenda

Page 7 of 8



Safe, Clean Water Program o SAFE

: CLEAN
Lower Los Angeles RIV?F | WATER
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)

The WASC will next focus on the SIP pchess. Presentations are complete, with the next meeting to focus
on SIP development, meaning the WASC members need to think about voting and SIP criteria. It should
be noted not all of the committee members were present during the ranking process.

Ms. Ruffell proposed that the group vote at the next meeting on how much (percent allocation) the WASC
will allocate to the regional program. Mr. Caluag stated that this group will want to utilize the SIP tool, and
highly recommended the group not utilize 100 percent of the allocated funding. At this time, $12.8 million
is the estimated budget allocated for this WASC, but it is just an estimate and this does not take into account
credits, appeals and non-property tax payments. Mr. Caluag stated to the group to think about whether it
wants to vote by show of hands, or by closed (paper) balloting.

9. Adjournment
Mr. Vernon thanked the committee members and public for their time and participation and adjourned the

meeting.

Next Meeting:
Tuesday, March 24, 2020, 1:00pm — 3:00pm (cancelled, next meeting TBD)
Progress Park
1500 Downey Ave, Paramount, CA 90723

Future Meetings:

Next meeting TBD

Page 8 of 8



0202 ‘0T yaJew

\f v wod glod@aariod uelAp yoeag 8uoq jo pod Jayiod uejAg
N
-—_ \(J\B\/ d wod qjod@uouiansawel yoeag 8uo7 40 1i0d UOUIDA Sawer
AN
_ Aduensasuo
v A0 B2 DWI@eIRSIBAN J etedIo yiaqAiep
SUIBIUNOJA] PUB SJAIY
d AOZ ed dwI@AsueISW AJuBAI3SUOD SUIBTUNOIA SIBAIY Adjuels yen
v 810°sdu0d-qpo@supidoyy| yoeag 8uoi jo sdiod uolreasasuor supdoy upay
d 840°sa18a3ea150Rd @I sa18a1e.1s oed SOOI NN
d 810 uIseq|es3uad@MUIADY uiseq |eJ1ua) J3ITIEAA UIAD)Y|
v gi0"psoej@ueal|nsw S1214151g uolleliues UBAIINS DA
d 340°psoe|@|[a44N4Y S1013S1g UOIlelIUES [I24NY ua1sIY

A0 y2eaq3uo|@SpPjoUAIY YlIPaIBIA

SULIBIAl PUE UOI1R3II3Y
‘yied ‘yoeag 3uo jo Al

splouAay yupasay

A03'yoeaq3uo|@n03s uaydals

u0Ilea4l3Yy

pue syued yseag 3uoi jo A1)

100s uaydals

810 pam@woxo|q|

101ISIJ JUBWIYSIUD|day J21B

woxojg AsspuA

diLVM
NV31d
14VS

d 310 pam@eziedp 1ISIA JusWYsSIuUa|day J31BAA Bz1e0 3uelq
v no3'Alunode|mdp@ZIANVYNYIHD adnd4 ZapueutsH euljose)

P —— T -
mwm d nog-Ayunode|'mdp@dyvHSa an4 dieys ueg

NI-NOIS ILVYNYILTV ANV 43GNIN FILLININOD

3U1199 99111W WD) SUlIB31S BaLY PAYSISIBMN
JOAIY S3|98Uy SO JoMOT]




0202 ‘0T yalew

810°|1y|euisjoANI @ J|d1uUNYY I'H [euis Hipruung ijjex

wod Andjunoweled@oys junoweled OH yeues

§.§ wodAldluncweled@eolandije junoweled eolandi4 eueupy

4 SN"e2'POOMUA|@Z3uilJewu poomuA Zaulle|n 90N
SN*e3'PooMUAT@eOoYDI0T poomuAl eoyd(Q eune

e Ao3 yoeaq3uoj@eded uinly yoeag 3uon eded uinly
A03'Yoeaq3uo|@noA ess!|aN yoeag suo NOA BSSH3IN

810'edAsumop@ilunsuoop Asumoq funsuon oulyaq

A\\\ 810 edAaumop@.ajanwp Aoumoq J31jan 1 ueg
\s 340°suapues||ag@np)d susapJen |29 nA neyd
SN"B2'32J3WW0d D@ uUeurd ERIETN o)y} e|IN BUID

810°9|doadaasnn@ueiowd 9|doadaall ueJolp sojded

g10-9jdoadaasi@zaueluoin)d 9|doadaalil zaueluo Apui)

wod'|lews@epadlewedna

UoI10Y Ul JBAIY

epade esly

d3LVM
NV3I1D
34VS

| ]

wodjlews@noduewyeqaw

UOIJY Ul J2AIY

Jnoduewyeg essi|ajn

NI-NSIS JLVNYILTV ANV 43GNIN FILLININOD

SUI199A 991HWWO0) 3Ul1931S BaJY PaYSJalem
J9AIY S9|93UY SO JOMOT




0zZ0¢ ‘0T yaJen

v 340'91e305@EIBIIBYD 2180 yinos BJ34IDH D

: d 8i0-91e30s@selopd 91e9 YInos selaq sipejo

_ v 310°|)1yjeusisjoAd@Asuoopd |ItH jeudis Aauoo7 j123)

- NI-NDIS FLYNYILTVY ANV YIGNIIA ITLLININOD

NV3I1D 3UI133|A 8911 WWO0) 3UlI931S BaIY PaYSIa1eM
EE A A

19A1Y $3|98uy SO7 JoamoT]




020z ‘0T YaJiey

211qnd 3y} o siaqwaw 4oy Asejun|oa si wuoy siy} Suie|dwod Jo Suiudis,

S

I D XTI ) el SO TS TR
JRM\\V\ \%\.\\NW Q JW*S,S\_:\JP/ 14 17 NJ\U J\v* \S)\JF\ /\;\ Qh,
U LD w A YHA( Lol 14 N Y2 N

A (25 | prr o

{ |
2 _ oy,
ut,\um,um@ %\Qrmxw Za )

>[d

UUN
2 \\u\ibv@rﬁ i
v oA

d\m&@

X

T 7R 7K

R

7T

moZvuwa/aécE DN Ay SN TRIFY, | ANT=300, S SANRST
R T A T | o
T - T
) ﬁu;’%\i yid %C\mebé_ 24D Sp7 ~ W \Q\:\W\,\N
NI-NSIS J179Nd
AdILVM
NY315 3unasIN 991IWWOo) 8UlIB31S BaLY PaYSIa1eM
34VS

19A1Y S3|28UYy SO7 JaMOT]




020 ‘0T Yyaew dlignd ay1 o susquiawi Joj Asejun|on si wioyg siyy Sunnajdwod Jo Suiusis,

\J&S.\Sw\imuuwm.«s‘\\ 27¥ 7N Q\w
Yody fees - L
Lo o= . =)~ 2k
=< | Ay FIW A pED A YUS 2
@QV&CQ.V wiu@?&.&wh ~ N M\Sw \ld,r\um\ N,\wa
W G RN PP O PR [Ny PoPoaN) vy I
o3 T AT Y Y

v 7o) JSON AN YoM

NI-NSIS JITdNd

d31vm 3UI199A 991WWO0D) 3UlI931S BaJY PaYSIa1eM

NV3I1d
3dvs e J9AIY S8|98Uy SO JoMOT



